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March I O ,  2000 

Blanca S. Bay0 
Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Carib Comm., L.P. TI-255 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter is our response to your letter dated February 22,2000. 
Carib Comm ceased to do business in the State of Florida as of 
September 1999. We contacted Ms. Biegalski on March 8, 2000 and 
responded to her letter dated August 2,1999. A copy of our 
response and our letter has been included for your review. In that 
letter, the PSC wanted to know if there were any overcharges to our 
customers with regards to O+ I O -  calls. Carib Comm never offered 
operator services to its customers. Also, in that same letter the PSC 
wanted to know when we would be revising our tariffs. As we 
mentioned before, Carib Comm ceased to do all and any type of 
business as of Septembkr 1, 1999, therefore, a revision of the tariffs F A  

-4F 
A 90 was not necessary. ' 
7"Aw . I . 
2TR In reference to the penalty and interest for the year 1994, we have 
FAG enclosed a copy of a letter dated September 9, 1994 from Mrs. 

Valorie Moore in which she mentions the delinquency in this account. t3 3 
v=P9 _. - Our controller for the company, Ms. Terry Remon, contacted Mrs. 
1 ^  ,, r, ~ 3 . -  Moore on September 16, 1994 and Mrs. Moore told Ms. Remon to 
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disregard this notice. We were under the assumption that no money 
was due on this return. As for penalties and interest for 1995 and 
1997, we would like to get the amount due for both returns in order to 
pay it. We have never received any notice telling us how much we 
owe on those returns. Your letter from February 22, 1999 was our 
first and only indication that we owed any money at all. 

Since Carib Comm is no longer in business, we would like to request 
that both certificates be cancelled as of September I, 1999. The 
certificates that need to be cancelled are: 

lnterexchange Companies Regulatory Assessment - TI 255 
Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment - TF 104 

If you have any further questions, please contact me directly at (305) 
254-0262. 

Sincerely, 



Carib Comm., Inc. 
12972 SW 133 Ct. 
Miami, FL 33186 

(305) 254-0262 Office 
(305) 2543520 Fax 

March 8, 2000 

Kelly Biegalski 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Carib Comm. L.P. TI 255 

Dear Ms. Biegalski: 

Enclosed please find a copy of your certified letter from August 2,1999 and our 
response. Since our business started in 1994, we have never had any 
payphones or operator services. Our business was strictly long distance service, 
therefore, there has never been any overcharge to customers on payphones 
andlor operator related charges. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you in 
advance for your cooperation on this matter. 

Coniroller 

Cc: Blanca S. Bay4 Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
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AlTACHMENT A 

August 2. 1999 

Mr. James Mahan 
Canb Corn.  Limited Pannership 
12972 S.W. l33rdCoun 
Miami. FL 33 I86 

Dear Mr. Mahan: 

CERTIFIED 

Staff is in the pmceu of investigating the wiffed rates of the cenificated operator service providers in 
the Stare of Floridr & a resuit it appears chu the o p e m r  service provider fates on file with the Florida Public 
Service Commiuion are in e x c a  of the rate caps u provided in Rule 25-24.630, Florid. Adminisuaive Code. 
For your convenience, I have m h e d  a copy of rhe Rulu  Governing openrot Service Providers. 

B c c a w  io miffed ram appear to exceed the Dtc epps applicable to an operaor service provider for 
innasate DC wC- 4 1 s  lrude &om a pay telephone or L I ~  a d l  aggregator contea?, Carib may have overcharged 
consumers hrn the dme the me caps became effective on Febmuy 1. 1959. Please investigate and provide 
a wnmn mponre to the following quationr by Augm 17,1999: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5.  

Pleue identify all circunutanm in which an overcharge m y  have occurred (Le. payphoncr. 
hotelu'mtelr, ecc.). f) 
Please identify if the appamu overcharges were gC d o ;  0- calk. 0 d 
How many, if any, consumen were charged m r e  than the mte caps applicable Febnrary 
I .  IW9? 
What is the toul overchuge, Xaay. since February I ,  19997 0 0 c/l  e 
In consideratim of Rule 254.114, Refund* Florida Adminimarive 
propod IO refund cwrumm hu!d overchargn be deurmined? fiE 

/ 
, what IS Carib's 

6. When will Carib revise io uriff to comply with 

Should you have my questions, please feel 6-ee to contact me at 
R-na Florida Admhb~ative Code? de 

Bureau of Service Evaluation 

Enclosure 
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State of Florida h 

STEVE TRIBBLE, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION 
FLETCHER BUILDING 
101 EAST GAINES STREET 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-08f4 

(904) 488-4733 

September 9, 1994 
TI255 
Carib Comm, Limited Partnership 
12972 S.W. 133rd Court 
Miami, FL 33186-5806 

DELINOUENT NO TICE - INTERE XCHANGE TELEPHOW 

According to the Commission’s records, your 1994 RegulatoIy Assessment Fee/Filing has 
not been received for the period ending June 30, 1994, which was due on July 30, 1994. 
This is to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, interest at 12% per annum, plus a 5% 
penalty for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, will be 
assessed against any delinquent amount due. 

If your Regulatory Assessment Fee/Filing is not received in this office by September 26, 
1994, your certificate may be canceled and your account referred to the Commission’s 
Division of Legal Services for appropriate action. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Mrs. Valorie Moore at (904) 488-4733. 

/ 

An A f f m r i v e  AcrioniEqual Opportunity Employer 


